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MINUTES OF THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE 

TENDER REFERENCE NO.: RFQ-4200368816,4200387699 

Renovation 9 Nos Cyclone Shelter at Moheshkhali, Cox’s Bazar 

Date and Time:  23rd January,2023 (4:00 pm to 5:30 pm) 

Location: IOM Cox’s Bazar Sub Office, Pekua Meeting Room & online meeting in 
team by both way 

Objectives: To provide detailed overview on the content of the tender 
documentations (procurement process and technical content), clarify the 
bid requirements to the prospective bidders and answer the bidders’ 
questions. 

Attendees: Representatives of 5 interested companies physically present & 11 
interested companies were present through online. 
 

 

Introduction: 

IOM held a pre-bidding meeting for the vendors interested in submitting the bids against the 

RFQ published on 15th January 2023 for the Renovation 9 Nos Cyclone Shelter at Moheshkhali, 

Cox’s Bazar. 

The meeting was arranged taking into consideration the complex nature of the requirements. It 

had an aim to ensure that the bidders receive sufficient information for producing quality offers, 

creating favorable conditions for greater competition. 

Questions and Answers: 

Q1. Bid security (BDT.150,000.00) will be for all lots or can be partial lot?  

A1. Bid security of BDT.150,000.00 is a lumpsum regardless of the number of lots a bidder choose 

to participate for. 

Q2. What is the GPS of  Ponditer dail Cyclone shelter ?  

A2. GPS of Ponditer dail of 21.66082, 91.87872. 

Q3. Eligibility of 5 years working experience is  for Cyclone Shelter? 

A3. It is explained that 5 years  experience is not only for Cyclone shelter renovation experience, 

it is required for any kind of RCC building structure renovation work experience for 5 years. 

 

 

Q4. Work schedule could be different for multiple lots? 
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A4. Work schedule for all lots should not be exceeding 105 days..  

Q5. Are there any Bidding restriction ?  

A5. No restriction, bidders can submit for all 4 lots or can be partial lot. But partial quotes inside 

one lot (group) will not be allowed.  

 Q6. How can be submitted Bid security?  

A6. Bid security can be Account payee cheque/ Pay order/ Bank Guarantee etc. 

Q8. What is the evaluation process? 

A8. It is mentioned technically qualified & lowest offered bidder will awarded. 

Q9. What is the length of SS grab in Annex-6A, Panditer Dail Cyclone Shelter?  

A9.  As regular length 450mm - 600mm. 

 

 

 

END 

 


